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|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| cae Ix

..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

firmme Ad) Ansignen | nd] Rt | Ad) Submiied

Main (Mat Motified)

I'n.uu SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Created by insurer)
|Insured:

Main
| Claimant: KOH KOK WAH

|Vehicle Reg. |
'h.'

|5nm:sz | Date of Loss: | 06/03/2019 00:00 - :59

} - 1
oo v e
No.

Policy No,
SBTIE0ED Claimant):
(Insured): | - \Ci :

e e —— | Excess: 550,00
. SK Automobile Pte Ltd (Toh Guan) 48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121, Enterprise Hub, 608586 Jurong East - Tel;

| China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 .. [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]
Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 19/03/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED -
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS-

_View All | _Search Tasks | Craste New Task | | Complete |

Assigned By Completed On Craated On Done?

iz Dlats Proarnty T gz Task Group Subject Handler
No results.
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From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 10:48 AM

To: 'Chong Boon Sen’; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT36060) DOA
06/03/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,
Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : C5/CT119004373/R1vd3

Best Regards,

G Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments @[klauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com)

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 5:35 PM

To: Pioneer Workshop <pioneer@skauto.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT3606D) DOA 06/03/2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

Liability is in favor of your client and we agree to go for Direct Settlement, subject to consistency of damages,
based on our appointed surveyor's findings, with supporting documents.

Aside to M/s LKK, please upload your report and bill for services rendered in Merimen at your earliest
convenience.



Thank you.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079308
DID: (65) 63896171 | M (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A #§ii Taiping SG 3 Anson Road
#18-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: (65) 63896171 | M (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Pioneer Workshop [mailto:pioneer@skauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 1 April, 2019 4:30 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen < n.chan aiping.com>
Subject: Re: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT3606D) DOA 06/03/2019

Dear Boon Sen,
Any update for liability ?
On Wed, Mar 20, 2019 at 5:05 PM Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong(@'sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

Insured yet to report.

Will follow up with Insured.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.



3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower
:singﬁ 079808

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 83886171

Fax: 82247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message i confidential; its contents do nat constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, except where provided
for in a written ogreement between you and China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, Any unauthorized disclasure, use or dissemination, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the messoge, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Pioneer Workshop [mailto:pioneer@skauto.com.sg|
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT3606D) DOA 06/03/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

Any update for liability ?

On Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 4:40 PM Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong(@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

Without prejudice

Dear Sir,

Our insured not yet reported.



- Unable to advise on liability.

Regards,
Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 072909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax 62247175

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a comrnitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Lid. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and Chino Taiping Insurance (Singapaore) Pre, Ltd. Any unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination, either
in whale or partial, is prohfbited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediotely

From: Pioneer Workshop [mailto:pioneer@skauto.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, B March, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT3606D) DOA 06/03/2019

Dear Boon Sen,



‘ ‘ Kindly check attached GIA report & Estimate and let us know the liability

aiping.com> wrole:

On Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 8:54 AM Chong Boon Sen <boonse

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

We will appoint LEK.

Dear LKK,

Pls proceed to pri.

Regards,
Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapare 078800

Co. Reg. No. 2002083B4E

DID 63886171

Fax: 62247175

| Email. boonsen chong@sg.cntaiping.com
1| Website. www.sg.cntaiping.com




Disclaimer

This messoge is confidential: its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid, except where provided
for in o written ogreement between you and Ching Talping Insurance [Singapore| Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissermination,
either in whole ar partiol, Is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient of the message, pleose notify the sender immediately.

From: Pioneer Workshop [mailto:ploneer@skauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 6:16 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chon i i >
Subject: Re: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT3606D) DOA 06/03/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

We choose ADRIAN LING survey our vehicle. Kindly arrange ASAP

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 6:02 PM Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir ,
We refer jo your email of 08.03.19,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your clientlyour motor workshop. We
propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

| KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE

MARCUS CHUA

| HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these molor surveyors as a single
joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey caimied out by the single joint
expart.



Regards,
h Boo
Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #168-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079809

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute @ commitment by Ching Taiping Insurance (Singopare) Pre. Ltd. except where provided
for in o written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte, Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemingtion,
gither in whole ar partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the messoge, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Pioneer Workshop [mailto:pioneer@skauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chang Boon 5en nsen. ing. >
Subject: Fwd: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT3606D) DOA 06/03/2019

Resend, Please arrange survey ASAP

—emeemem- Forwarded message —-—--—-
From: Pioneer Workshop <pio a'skauto.com.sg>
Date: Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 5:07 PM



Subject: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT3606D) DOA 06/03/2019

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chongi@sg.cntaiping.com>, <claimsdept@sg.c iping.com=>
Ce: Winson Ng <wi [@skauto.com.sg>
Dear Motor Claim Department,

Kindly Arrange survey for below vehicle:

TP Survey Before Repair:

Our vehicle No.: SDZ24387

Your Vehicle No.: SBT3606D

D.O.A : 06/03/2019

Location: 48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121 Enterpriser Hub Singapore 608586

Thanks & Regards,

Yvosnt

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121
Enterprise Hub Singapore608586
Tel: +65-6266 0555

Fax: +65-6266 3155

Email: pioneer@skauto.com.sg



Thanks & Regards,

Yvosst

SK Automobile Pte Ltd
| . 48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121
. Enterprise Hub Singapore608586
| Tel: +65-6266 0555
Fax: +65-6266 3155

Email: pioneer@skauto.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Thanks & Regards,

| Yoot

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121
Enterprise Hub Singapore608586
I 1| Tel: +65-6266 0555

Fax: +65-6266 3155

Email: pioneer@skauto.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp:/www.symanteccloud.com




Thanks & Regards,

Yvonnt

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121
Enterprise Hub Singapore608586
Tel: +65-6266 0555

Fax: +65-6266 3155

Email: pioneer@skauto.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

Thanks & Regards,

Yalte P

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East # 01-121
Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

D: +65 6266 0555 | F: +65 6266 3155 | pioneer@skauto.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http.//www.svmanteccloud.com
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
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
AVG com



Nivitha (LKK Autu!

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@®sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 8:54 AM

To: Pioneer Workshop

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT36060) DOA
06/03/2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We will appaint LKK.
Dear LKK,

Pls proceed to pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 072900

Co. Reg. No 200208384E

DID: 63886171

Fax. 62247175

Emall. boonsen chong@sg cntaiping com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents dao not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pre. Ltd, except where provided
for in & written agreement between you and China Talping Insurance {Singapare) Pre, Ltd. Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whale ar partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended récipient of the mescoge, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Pioneer Workshop [mailto:pioneer@skauto,com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 6:16 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntalping.com>

Subject: Re: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: 5BT3606D) DOA 06/03/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

We choose ADRIAN LING survey our vehicle. Kindly arrange ASAP

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 6:02 PM Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir |

We refer to your email of 08.03.19.



We inlend to conduct a pre-repalr survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We
propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please et us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single
Joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint
axpert.

Regards,
Cheng Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079900

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID 838956171

Fax 62247175

Email: ! .cntaipi

Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

Dusciawmer

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. except where
provided for in @ written agreement between you and China Toiping Insuronce (Singopore) Pte Ltd, Any unouthorized disclosure, use o
dissemination, either in whole or portial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately



From: Pioneer Workshop [mailto:pioneer@skauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@ss. entaiping.com>
Subject: Fwd: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT36060) DOA 06/03/2019

Resend, Please arrange survey ASAP

Forwarded message —------

From: Pioneer Workshop <pioneer@skauto.com.sg>

Date: Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 5:07 PM

Subject: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SDZ2438Z (YOUR Insured: SBT3606D) DOA 06/03/2019

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong(@sg.cntaiping.com>, <claimsdept/@sg. cntaiping.com>

Ce: Winson Ng <winsonn uto.com.sg>

Dear Motor Claim Department,

Kindly Arrange survey for below vehicle:

TP Survey Before Repair:

Our vehicle No.;: SDZ24387

Your Vehicle No.: SBT3606D

D.O.A : 06/03/2019

Location: 48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121 Enterpriser Hub Singapore 608586

-—

Thanks & Regards,

Yoo

SK Automobile Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121



Enterprise Hub Singapore608586
Tel: +65-6266 0555
Fax: +65-6266 3155

Email: pioneer@skauto.com.sg

Thanks & Regards,

Yoosne

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

-

Thanks & Regards,

Yuosune

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
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Fer more information please visit http://www svmanteccloud.com
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> Back to OneMaotoring

*_Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassls Mo.:

Maximum Power Dutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Drate:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Mar 2019

PARFINMNF Rahala Frmiirg

Singapore NRIC
3339

SDZ24382

Mo

12 Mar 2019
HOMNDA

WEZEL 15X CVT
Red

2015
L15B4020994
RU11100991
96.0kW (128 bhpl
$18,313.00

02 Oct 2015

02 Oct 2015

0

£8,313.00

Yes
01 Oct 2025
$6,234.00

01 0ct 2025

A - Car upto 1600cc & 97kW [130bhp)

10

$58,700.00
$3B.464.00
44 698.00

NNPSIVILIE. GOV SGALA/VTIACION/eNqUIreHeDatetyHUDICHEOreLIEregINDUL/F UNL | IUN_IU=FUdUaue | |
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MITCL 18535520 | TE AutsCllinie Pim L - Lk Yang
EHTFY DATE & TINE. JEOST00 420
SRMITTED BY: Chua ang Leng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease report cormeclly e cotais of the accxdent 1o spaed wp T clamms rocess

2 This Form must be completed by the Polcyholder andior the Authorisssd Drives.

1 Information provided mus be s truttiul and sccurate as possibls. Any willul misepreseniation or withaldng of matesdsl st sy Aliow iraursncs compankes 1o
repudiate palicy labdily

4, The lssue and accoptance of this Form by Irsurnnoe companies s not an agmission of polcy kabilly on the part of the Imsurence sompanes

& Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

E. This raport will b forwardad by tha insursre of the GlA Records Managemen] Canire establishad by e Genaral Inoursnce Association of Singapore [GIA) lor
archiving and that copies of this meport will, for a fea, Do made avadible upon apolcaton by Interesied paries

7. By the lodgemant of this repodt to the insurem_ vou hessby consent bo the archiving of this report &t the centre and o copies ol the ssport baing made availabls
foresals

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

D8/03/2019 14,28
06/0372018 1115
INTERNATIONAL ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SDZ2438Z
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Regisiered Ownar KOH KOK WAH

NRIC No 5682333481

Email Address KOHKW(@SANKOSIN.COM.SG
Mobile Fhone No (LOCAL) +65-9T262345
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-87462345

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA

Model VEZEL-15 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al
timea of acoidemt

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? O

If No. Please state action to be zken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AVIVA LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flael Policy NO

Pallcy Numbei 10694462

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Qf Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving EXperience
Gendar

Mobile Numbsr

Fax Number
Contact Mumber
EMall Address

KOH KOK WAH

S6823339]

20/07/18968

INDGOR

30/09/1294

24 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97482345

OFFICE-87462345
KOHKWIESANKOSIN.COM.SG

Page 1ol 10



Address 425 SERANGOON AVE 1 #11-228
Postoode S0425

Was driver en employes of the Insured’s Company NO

I Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeather Condltions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle invalved In this accident? NO

Number of vehigles (Including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

2

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NOD
soliciing/offering accldent claims assislance.

Numbar of Passengers (Including Dnver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accidanl reporied lo the police? NO

If Yes, Plaasa slate which Polica Skalion
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
Il Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accidant photlos available for slitachment? YES

Was there any vided captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: STILL UPLOADING
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SBT3808D

Vehicla Make/ Model'Calour

Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbes

Address

Posicods

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damags

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 10



SKETCH PLAN
ANT NOTIC

. Plezss report cormectly the detzils of the accidant to speed up the cleims pocss
Thils Form must be completed by

Infarmation pravided must be 21 truthful snd accurate as possible. Any withsl mirepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy llability,

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an sdmisulon of palicy liabllity on the part of the insurance
tompanies.

Tha report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Cantre estzblished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallsble upon sppllction by
imterested partles.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report baing made avallable aforesald,

Cansent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agres and consent that:

(8) My Insurer, my workshop and the Genersl Insurance Assoclation of Singapore | "GIA") may/are permitied to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personil dats/personal informatian set out in this [form] and any other personal informatian
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Persanal Infarmation”) and disclose snd transfer such
Personal Information 10 all insureris) whe have Insured vehide(s] involved In this accident (all insursr(s) who heve Insured
vehicle(s| invalved In this accident thall be collactively referred to at the *lmsurers”), the Inzurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autharlty of Singapara and any relevant government agency/authority (such asthe polica), for the purpose(s)
of :

|1} processing handling and/or dealing with my clalms including the settiement of the dalms and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

1) Imvestigating the aceldent 2nd/or my claims;
|lil) ezrrying out and/or desling with my Instructions or responding to any enguldes by me;

[Iv) administering my claims (Including the malling of correspondence. statements, Involces, reports or notlees to me,
which could Invelve disclasure of certaln personal data sbout me to bring about dalivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(V) complying with spplicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or deallng with my claims. [cdllectively the
“Purpases”]

|b) &l insurer(s] whe have Insured vehlcls{s) Invalved Ih this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or procets my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes: snd

le] my Personal Information may/can be disciosad by any of the Insurers ahd/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including thair lawyersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare. for one or more of the above Purposes.

Id) iy Personal Information will dlso be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and managemant In present and all future elaims.

[e) theinformation so collected under |d) shove may be shared [ disclosed:

{1} teallinsurers and/ar any other third parties that sseist in svaluating, Ihvestigsting. controlling or managing fraud.
regulators, law enforcement snd governiment agencles as reasonebly required for the purposes stated, of

[il] for complying with regilrements under any regulstions, laws or court arders.

7?/\/\ W Y

Pullpbrn‘fd!: 3 ﬂ-z]'lltl.lf'! Cirbver's Slgnature H.lhuﬂin[ﬂnlrf Persannel't Slpnature
Date & Time (M driver ks not the pnup.-huld Wams.

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



SKETCH PLAN

!m PR 24387 .
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DESCRIEE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

IA-} '}h? G‘Lm"{ f."r"?;'?l( g ] '1‘;:7‘2..: i 1) . Wao "’*mwfffn:,-
alond  Intematiow]| Foad) - T stopped’ mo) wehicl,
us;tJF UV to Re o) h‘?&d at Ahe -Fr;?j s jumc){n.n- ;

Vebicle B Fharn  came gom bebind oud I
s Jhe e 9 Mgz. we lvie (.

4

//
DECLARATION

(fWe declare the forggoing particulars are 1rue in 8very respect /
i /
f 1\/
Fell)l%f\}iﬂnrs Signature FI‘"-'Ffw.';II.'I'E
Date & Time:

Eeporting Centre¥eronnel's Slignature
{If driver |s not the poficyholder

Name:
WARICTFN Ma.;

Date & Time;



SK Automobile Pte. Ltd.
(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-01
Vicom Inspection Centre (5415933)
Tel: 6789 5155 Fax : 6783 5155

TO : CHINA TAIPING DATE : 7-Mar-19

ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIMS

ESTIMATE REPORT

OWNER PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS

NAME : VEHICLE NO. : SDZ24382

ADDRESS MODEL / MAKE  : HONDA VEZEL

TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO. : RU11100991

OWNER INSUANCE ACCIDENT DETAIL

POLICY NO. DATE . 06/03/2019

TIME : 11:15

PERSON INCHARGE

QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01

CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
1|REAR TAILGATE A~ 1l s 953.30 | § 953.30
2|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SET Ade 1l 5 123.80 | S 123.80
3|REAR TAILGATE “"LOGO" EMBLEM  aAp< «~ 1 s 32805 32.90
4|REAR TAILGATE “VEZEL" EMBLEM  ALe ~ 1l § 3860 | S 38.60°
5|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH (s 1] s 165.80 | 165.80
6|REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP LH/RH 1 - CRa ~ 2 6 41390 | § 827.80
7|REAR TAILGATE OUTER LOCK HANDLE SWITCH % AR 1 s 131.70 | $ 131.70 |
8|REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR ¢ 7 Yo ho dosrell 1] 8 25860 | § 258.60 |
9|REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP LH/RH 7 RA4" 2{ S 4990 | § 99.80
10|REAR TAILGATE HINGE LH/RH X L 2| 5 50.90 | § 101.80 | ¥
11|REAR TAILGATE DAMPER LH/RH ¥ tvL 2 S 192.50 | S 385.00 |~
12|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD ' .~ ChA ./ 1l s 27030 | § 270-30 [22T -
13|REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK o 1] s 216.20 | 5 216.20
14|REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP e ~ 1l s 19890 | S 198.90 |~
15|REAR TAILLAMP LH/RH = (A 2| ST 55230 § 1,10460 g:d.,.
16{REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LH/RH 7 B+t 2| 8 138.20 | § 276.40 | X
17|REAR BUMPER CENTER DE ~ 1] 5 762.70 | § 762.70 |.
18[REAR BUMPER SIDE LH/RH -8 | - (Rd < 2( 8 195.80 | § 391.60 |~
19|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH /RH % Swve 2| s 16.40 | 5 32.80 | X
20|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH/RH  ~7 - (&~ 2{ Sp77 15140 S 30280 || TV~
21|REAR END PANEL Fﬂ-”r‘ﬂ‘um ~ 1] 5 48030 | § 480.30 |-
22|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH 7 ~ V&7 1] § 10250 | § 102.50 |~
23|REAR END PANEL TAILGATE ANTENNA SENSOR 1 #f’ 1l s 12150 | S 1 o
24|REAR END PANEL TAILGATE ANTENNA BUZZER © - (BAl~ 1| 5 98.70 | S 70 |E¢
25|REAR WELL PANEL r #fey 1l S 1,13090 | 1,130.90 | ¥
26|REAR WELL PANEL INNER TOP UPHOLSTERY BOARD 7gy%“  1]§ 324.80 | S 324.80 |V
27|REAR WELL PANEL INNER TOOL SPONGE %L gvL- 1] s 21590 | § 21590 | ¥

LA



‘.|I.i. )

QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 02
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
28|REAR WELL PANEL LOWER UNDER COVER % . (P¥ 1] § 21320 | § 213.20
29|REAR WELL SIDE PANEL LH/RH  [gpm b 2| s 115.80 | § 231.60 | X
30[REAR SUB CHASSIS FRAMERH réeg ~"r N 72090 | § 720.90 | ¥
31|REAR SUB CHASSIS FRAME TOP PANEL LH/RH X g+ ¥ 2| S 168.90 | § 337.80 |
32|REAR FENDERRH ~< A" 1 s 940.90 | § 940.90 | ¥
33|REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH LH/RH % (e / 2| @72 19280 | 5 38560 | 7\
34|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM BOARD LH/RH g8 (4 /2] $835¢ 58970 | S 1,17948 |70
35|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD LH/RH . $*% 2| $ 198.10 | § 396,20 |X
36|REAR EXHAUST SILENCERBOX . . M7 1] § 1,080.30 | § 1,080-30 fro0
37|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUM HEAT SHIELD ©. ~ M 7 1] $ 135.20 | § 135.20
38[EXHAUSTMIDPIPE ¢ gee= L4 / s  311230(8 3,270 |9%0
" p@z-1.[r,  TOTALPRICE S 17,883.
2 LESS -20% $ (3,576.68)
L SUB TOTAL PRICE §  14,306.72
7150 0¥
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST —
S/N DESCRIPTION Qry | UNITS/NETT | TOTALS/NETT
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS SET  Aes .~ il s 40.00 | § 40.00
2|REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH e~ 2| 8 3000|$ %o 5000
3|REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP CHROME GARMISH LH/RH fi‘-('f/ 2| & 20005 40,00
4|REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING % (4~ 1] s 60.00 | $ 60.00
S|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT WITH PRIMER rgt~ 1] § 100005 4o 1pe0D
6|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS SET Ae 1] $ 6000 $5 “e 6000
7|REAR TAILGATE REVERSE CAMERA L Sem B 580.00 | § 580,00 | X
8|REAR TAILGATE CHROME MOULDING ™A~ j=df . 1] s 650.00 | § 287 &80
9|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH % Aana ' 2| s 30.00 | § 60.00 | X
10{REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL SEALANT LH/RH 7-74 HE 4000 | § 80.00 |X
11{REAR TAILLAMP CHROME GARNISH LH/RH s pde. /2| § 20.00 | § 40.00
12|REAR BUMPER CLIPS SET e 1| § 60.00 | 5 60.00 .
13|REAR BUMPER CHROME GARNISH LH/RH Ae-t 7 2|8 20.00 [ § a000] K7
14|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET M~ o~ 1] & 280.00 | § Z3-© 2860700 -
15|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS SET /= .~ 1] s 40.00 | § 40.00
16|REAR END PANEL SEALANT ~ Ax 1] § 50.00 | § 50.00
17|REAR WELL PANEL SEALANT 5~ A~ B 100,00 | § 100.00 | X
18|REAR WELL PANEL LOWER UNDER COVER CLIPS SET A4~ 1] s 50005 Jo 50100
19|REAR WELL PANEL INSULATOR SOUND MAT & Aze A 1 s 250.00 | 5§ ro 25800
20|REAR WELL SIDE PANEL LH/RH  ~ A8 HE 20.00 | § 40.00 | ¥
21|REAR FENDERSEALANTRH 5 A= 1] $ 100,00 | § 100.00 | ¥
22|REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIPS SET LH/RH =% ™ALL~ 2] 5 30.00 | § 60.00
23|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS SET LH/RH B dat < 2| S 50.00 | § 100.00
24|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS SET LH/RH ¥~ AW HIE 4000 | § 80.00 |
25|REAR EXHAUST GASKET .« M~ 1] § 25.00 | § 25.00
26|REAR EXHAUST END CHROME PIPE s g / 1] s 35000 [ § 2S¢ 35000
27[EXHAUST MID PIPE GASKET % ey /7 i s 25.00 [ $ 25.00
TOTAL s 3,420.00



QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 03

CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND S5PRAY PAINTING

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL

BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION $ z.;anﬁ Zov
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT é
PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA 5 188600 &0V
F i

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE 5 zpmtf (v

Qv
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK S wﬁ
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR UNDER
CARRIAGE COMPONENT LH/RH TO PERFORM X An
FACILITATE REPAIRS 5 280.00
TO SEND VEHICLE FOR 3D COMPUTERISED TO
PERFORM CHECK & ADJUSTED ALL WHEEL % nA
ALIGNMENT > 100.00
TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO 1 I.J-v A
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION 5 38000 | F ey (A
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR PETROL * nA
TANK FOR FACILITATE REPAIR $ 250.00
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR
WINDSCREEN PERFORM WITH WATER LEAK 1.0
TEST S 15200
TO PERFORM TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID -
MECHANISM & REALIGN BACK TO
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION S Is,efcfn $0
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR BUMPER é: 0
REVERSE SENSOR WITH DISTANCE SETTING & s;ucf
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR EXHAUST e )
SILENCER BOX WITH REALIGN EXHAUST MID 40P KO
PIPE & RUBBER MOUNTING S zr;‘p:tﬁ'
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR ¥
CARPET WITH OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS é,u
COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIR S wrlﬂ
TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE I ",
TEST OF ACCIDENT PORTION $ sq.é

F4
TOTAL 3 5,320.00 6O




QUOTATION SUMMARY
ESTIMATE REPORT

TOTAL PARTS COST
TOTAL LABOUR COST
TOTAL REPAIR COST

APPROVED DETAILS

EXCESS
NO. OF REPAIR DAYS

RE-SURVE

p/P GR@

DATE / TIME OF SURVEY
SURVEYED BY / FROM
CONTACT NUMBER

FAX NUMBER
EMAIL ADDRESS

PAGE 04
3 17,726.72
5 6,320.00
5 24,046.72

:asta;/ﬁ@*sr_;ﬁ
: (KK

* 4o fous ¥

8wy



Veron Chen !LI![KAuto!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 4:.05 PM
To: Pioneer Workshop; SUR
Subject: RE: Finalized SDZ24387
Dear Sir/Madam,

Noted with thanks,

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Pioneer Workshop <pioneer@skauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 7:00 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Finalized SDZ24382

Dear Veron,
Confirm COR 58,600.00 and 8 days for repair.

On Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 1:43 PM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $8600 @ 8 working days.

Please check and confirm.



*Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pioneer Workshop <pion LOm.SE>
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 1:01 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) veChen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Finalized SDZ2438Z

Dear Mr Steve

Kindly help to finalized below vehicle. The after photo attached.

[ v [spzzazsz|  Lumpsum  [511,150.46)

Repair days: 10 Days

Thanks & Regards,

Yaelte Fhao

SK Automobile Pre Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East # 01-121
Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

D: +65 6266 0555 | F: +65 6266 3155 | pioneer@skauto.com.sg

2



Thanks & Regards,

Yaette Fhao
SK Automobile Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East # 01-121
Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

D: +65 6266 0555 | F: +65 6266 3155 | pioneer@skauto.com.sg



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING =
Cote | Notified | st Subwnitted [Ad) A.sa.lgner_d | Adi Rpt Ad) Submitteds Ins Autty'ed Status
Main | 06 Mar 2019 '2: T:rm“ |5$8,600.00 ﬂl.m.nlll m.."" e Sorvay
— | Ednagot | | ] | v ot Cancel Case |

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Reference

| Insured:
Main
Claimant:

l-, Co.Req. No.. -

N [[Created by Insurer]

|mH KOK WAH

Vehicie Ih,-n
LT

Ela-m Type:
'l't\hldl Reg.

:Inuun]

| snmm

Date of Loss:

06/03/2019 00:00 - :59
|41 Months and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

| 'IT n" 5Hl-'| IEDEDMJDCDZ

| Palicy/Cover
| Note No.:

DMPCSNINSS218022

| SBETIB0ED

anlu:'.' Mo,
(Clalmant):

Excess:

550.00

Repairer:
Harndiing
| Insurer-

Adjuster

-ﬂwh Pie Lﬁﬂnhﬂl.lln}ll Toh Guan Road East #01-121, Enterprise Hub, B08586 Jurang East - Tel:
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore] Pie. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6369 6111 .. [Handled by Chong Boon Sen|
| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Mandied by MOHD RASUL] ... [ Final Rpt due 19/03/2019)

view Al | compose Case mail |

There are no mail for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Dato Priority  Type Task Group
Mo results

wiew Al | Search Tasks | Create New Tast | complets |
Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Subject  Handler

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 28/5/2019



Merimen ¢-Claims Page 1 of 1

Claim Documents

*SDZ243BZ (SNM19D200430C02)
[SBT3606D]
™
KOH KOK WAH
Mar 6 2019 12:00AM

[-1
SK Automobile Pte Ltd

Uplesd Documents | Upisad Photes | Campose Mew Lenter | View [View in Browse: | v ]
‘Photos/ Images (3 per page ~] &
N0 Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 03/D5/1915:50 | General View © | oo For
2 DY05/15 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Lospor
|Doacumentation 1 per page ~|| A
Na [Finslaed On 'I:nlnl Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
't [0B/D3/1918:11 | PRI CONTACT © | Losd roe
2 0B/ON1918:11 | REPAIR ESTIMATE © | Load PoF

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | prm |
There are no document checklists configured.

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Tnsurer
Wotw: Eeriarwn e prewate ueiean wod $RGs it t0 cffar parbe

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 28/5/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1sssor1ssn)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408533

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI80043734/R1VD3E2
Date: 28/05/2019

REFERENCE

China Taiping Insurance .

Handling Insurer, i re) Pl Ltd Policy No: DMPCSN30482218022

Claimant Vehicle SDZ24387 Insured Vehicle SETI6060

No : No:

Date of Loss:  06/03/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  $NM190200430C02

1P IFI |

Reg No: SDZ2438Z

Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL. 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15B4020994

Reg. Date 02/10/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: RU11100891

Colour: Brown Odometer: 73996 km

Engine Capacity: 1406 co

Markal Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S5) Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 215/80 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/80 R16
Front Left Side Dunlop 8 mm Rear Lefl Sida: Dunlopg 8 mm
Front Right Side Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represan! the remaining fyre ireads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 17.726.72 8,830.08 B,B96.64 50.19
Miscellaneous lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,320.00 1.960.00 4,360.00 88.99
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 24,046.72 10,790.08 13,256.64 55.13
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 8,600.00
(S5) 24 048.72 8,600.00 15,446 72 6424
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 1,683.27 802.00 1,081.27 6424
Nett Amount (5§) 25,729.99 9,202.00 16,527.99 64,24
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0a/03/2019
Date Inspected. 08/03/2019 Inspected AL SK Automobile Pie Lid (Toh Guan)
48 Toh Guan Road Easl #01-121,
Enterprise Hub
Singaporae 608586
Estimated Penod of Repair; 8.0 days
hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 28/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE Thig mport represents aur findings af the fima and plsce of ingpechion stated harsin. Such fnspection has been camed oul to the best of our
knowledpe and ability but any ofhar fabify under any ather circumstances is hereby axprassly sxciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/5/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 5

Reference

Part Source: MEM-SG

Parts:
Labour:
Print Ceda:
Validity:

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 May 2018}
M1-SUV
Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
(Unsubmitted, no print-code for SOZ24387)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all eslimate pages, running page

HONDA VEZEL 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasi estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty :;"‘ Particulars Condition Repaire’s  Amount

1 1 *REAR TAILGATE Bent 8953.30FL *953.30FL
2 9 *SET REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 12380FL *123.80FL
3 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOGO EMBLEM Necessary 3200FL  *32.80FL
4 1 *REAR TAILGATE VEZEL EMBLEM Necessary I860FL  *38.60FL
5 1 *REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Cracked 16580FL *165.80FL
6§ 2 *REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP LH / RH Cracked 827.80FL *827.80FL
7 "REAR TAILGATE OUTER LOCK HANDLE SWITCH Not 131.70FL ~FL

Necessary
8 1 *REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR NoDamage  258.60FL “FL
a 2 *REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP LH | RH Cracked 99.80FL  *90.80FL
1m0 2 *REAR TAILGATE HINGE LH ! RH Serviceable 101.B0 FL “FL
1 2 *REAR TAILGATE DAMPER LH / RH Serviceable 385.00 FL “FL
12 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Cracked 270.30FL *225.00FL
13 1 “REAR TAILGATE MECHAMNISM LOCK Bent 21820FL *21620FL
1“1 *REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP Necessary 188.90FL *198.90FL
15 2 “REAR TAILLAMP LH | RH Cracked 1,104 60FL *856.00 FL
6 2 ‘REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LH/RH Serviceabla 276 40FL *-FL
17 1 “REAR BUMPER CENTER Deformed 762.70FL *782.70FL
18 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE LH / RH Cracked 391 80FL *391.60FL
19 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH | RH Serviceable 32 BOFL “FL
20 2 “REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH | RH Cracked 30280FL *150.00FL
21 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 48030FL *480.30FL
2 1 “REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH Deformed 102.50FL *10250FL
23 1 “REAR END PANEL TAILGATE ANTENNA SENSOR NotWorking  12150FL *100.00FL
24 1 “REAR END PANEL TAILGATE ANTENNA BUZZER Cracked 6870FL  *B0.00FL
25 1 “REAR WELL PANEL Repair 1.130.90 FL “FL
2% 1 *REAR WELL PANEL INNER TOP UPHOLSTERY BOARD  Serviceable 324 8OFL “FL
2T 1 *REAR WELL PANEL INNER TOOL SPONGE Serviceabls 21590FL *-FL
28 1 *REAR WELL PANEL LOWER UNDER COVER Crackesd 21320FL *213.20FL
29 2 *REAR WELL SIDE PANEL LH / RH Repair 231.60FL “FL
0 1 *REAR SUB CHASSIS FRAME RH Repair 720.80FL “FL
3 2 *REAR SUB CHASSIS FRAME TOP PANEL LH / RH Serviceable A37.B0OFL *-FL
32 1 *REAR FENDER RH Not 940.90FL “FL
Necessary

3 2 *REAR FEMDER ARCH GARMISH LH / RH Cracked ABSBOFL =344 00OFL
34 2 "REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM BOARD LH Cracked 1,179.40FL °590.00FL
a5 2 “REAR FEMDER INMER SHIELD LH / RH Serviceable 386 20 FL *-FL
B 1 *REAR EXHALUST SILENCER BOX Bent 1,080 30FL *900.00FL
|

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.
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No. Oty ::" Particulars Condition  Repairers  Amount
T o1 “*REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUM HEAT SHIELD Bent 13520FL *135.20FL
| 1 *EXHAUST MID PIPE Bent 311230FL *850.00FL
33 1 “SET REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS Necessary 4000F5 *40.00FS
40 2 “SET REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS LH/RH Necessary G000FS “40.00FS
41 2 "REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP CHROME GARNISH Necessary 40.00FS ~40.00FS
LH/RH
42 1 *REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING Scratched 60.00FS *60.00FS
43 1 "REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT WITH PRIMER Necessary 100.00FS ~B0.00FS
a4 1 *SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Mecessary B000FS "40.00FS
45 1 *REAR TAILGATE REVERSE CAMERA Serviceable 580.00FS *-F5
46 1 *REAR TAILGATE CHROME MOULDING Distorted B50.00FS *2B0.00FS
47 2 *SET REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS LH/RH Not B0.00FS *FS
Necessary
48 2 ‘REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL SEALANT LH/RH Not BO.OOFS “FS
Necessary
48 2 *REAR TAILLAMP CHROME GARNISH LH/ RH Necessary 40.00F5 *40.00FS
50 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary BO.OOFS *80.00FS
51 2 *REAR BUMPER CHROME GARNISH LH/RH Necassary 40.00FS "40.00FS
52 1 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR MNecessary 280.00FS *"220.00FS
53 1 *SET REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS Necassary 40.00FS *"40.00FS
54 1 *REAR END PANEL SEALANT Mecessary 50.00F5 *50.00FS
55 1 *REAR WELL PANEL SEALANT Not 100.00F3 *-FS
MNecessary
56 1 *SET REAR WELL PANEL LOWER UNDER COVER CLIPS MWMecessary 50.00F5 *30.00Fs
57 1 *REAR WELL PANEL INSULATOR SOUND MAT Mecessary 250.00FS *180.00FS
58 2 “REAR WELL SIDE PANEL LH/ RH Mot 40.00FS ~FS
MNecessary
8 1 “REAR FENDER SEALANT RH Mot 100.00FS *F8§
Mecessary
60 2 “SET REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIPS LH/ RH Necessary BO.OOFS *50.00FS
61 2 “SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS LH/RH Necessary 100.00FS *100.00FS
g2 2 *SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS LH/ RH Mot BO.0OFS *-FS
MNecessary
63 1 *REAR EXHAUST GASKET Necaessary 2500FS *25.00FS
B4 1 "REAR EXHAUST END CHROME PIPE Scralched 350.00FS ~250.00FS
65 1 *EXHAUST MID PIPE GASKET Necassary 2500FS *25.00FS

F=Franchise part S=SpcNefl. L=ListtemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 21,303.40 10,617.60
- List Item Discount on L items 20.00/20.00% (S§§) 3.576.68 1.787.52

Total Parts (S$) 17,726.72  8,830.08

[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous tema selected.

Recommended Labour

Page Sof 5

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL BEATING ALL Mew 220000 BOO.DD
THE ACCIDENT PORTION

2 TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION & New 1,800.00 800.00
POLISHING AFFECTED AREA

3 TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE Mew 200.00 100.00

4 TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK Mew 80.00 30.00

5 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR UNDER CARRIAGE New 280.00 0.00
COMPONENT LH/ RH TO PERFORM FACILITATE REPAIRS

] TO SEND VEHICLE FOR 3D COMPUTERISED TO PERFORM New 100.00 0.00
CHECK & ADJUSTED ALL WHEEL ALIGNMENT

7 TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO New 380.00 0.00
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION

8 TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR PETROL TANK FOR Mew 250.00 0.00
FACILITATE REPAIR

2] TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN MNew 150.00 120.00
PERFORM WITH WATER LEAK TEST

10 TO PERFORM TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM & New 180.00 80.00
REALIGN BACK TO MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION

11  TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR BUMPER REVERSE New 80.00 60.00
SENSOR WITH DISTANCE SETTING

12 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR EXHAUST SILENCER New 280.00 80.00
BOX WITH REALIGN EXHAUST MID PIPE & RUBBER
MOUNTING

13 TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR CARPET WITH New 280.00 60.00
OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS COMPOMNENT TO FACILITATE
REPAIR

14 TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST OF New 80.00 30.00
ACCIDENT PORTION

Gross Labour Cost (5§) §,320.00 1,960.00
[ Repor was unsubmitted during this print-oul.
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